Park Ridge Board of Health Minutes Virtual Meeting April 21, 2022 7:35 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Board of Health was called to order by Board President Dr. Lincoln at the above time and date. The Compliance Statement as required by the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, and Chapter 231 was read by the Board Secretary.

<u>Roll Call</u>

Present: Dr. Lincoln, Ms. Deppert, Dr. Miller, Mr. Spies, Dr. Valas, Dr. Weiss and Ms. Breslow

Excused: Ms. Deppert, Ms. Scheulen and Dr. Weiss

<u>Also Present</u>: Ms. Caperino – Principal Registered Environmental Health Specialist Ms. Tardibuono – Board Secretary Ms. Jillian Travilla – Bergen County Health Educator

Public Comment: No members of the public were present.

<u>Approval of Invoices</u>: Motion to approve the invoices for February & March 2022 was made by Dr. Valas, seconded by Ms. Breslow, and carried by all members.

<u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Motion to approve the meeting minutes for the February 17, 2022 meeting was made by Mr. Spies, seconded by Ms. Breslow, and carried by all members eligible to vote.

Bergen County Health Educator Ms. Jillian Travilla spoke about the health education programs that are available through the County. Ms. Travilla said she works closely with summer REC camps and the County nurses. The Park Ridge Health Educator is Marta Sujzak.

Ms. Breslow spoke about the Mayors Wellness program and what has been scheduled. All of this information can be found at the event website <u>https://www.mayorswellnessparkridge.com</u>.

Dr. Valas spoke about the Board of Health having a table at the Park Ridge Picnic on June 11, 2022. Ms. Travilla said they could be present for the event. Ms. Tardibuono will e-mail the Board and see if we have any volunteers and will follow up with the Borough regarding a table and electricity for the event.

<u>Reports</u>: The following activity reports are on file in the Borough Board of Health Office.

REHS Monthly Reports for February & March 2022: Ms. Caperino went over the submitted report.

Ms. Caperino spoke about the following items....

<u>B&M -</u> Opened at their new location.

Krauszer's – February and March posted conditional.

<u>M&M Bagels</u> - February and March posted conditional. Ms. Tardibuono said she believes this establishment closed.

<u>Lidl</u> – Closed in March due to a mouse infestation. All was cleaned up professionally and they will be reinspected again in May.

<u>Goldberg's</u> – Posted conditional.

The establishment is now posted satisfactory, after previously receiving a conditional status.

Bagels for Life- Posted satisfactory.

Mr. Spies asked about personal complaints.

Health Consultation Reports: The Board went over the submitted February and March 2022 reports.

Immunization Reports: The Board went over the submitted reports from Montessori Learning Center, Park Ridge High School, Little Footprints, Our Lady of Mercy, Lollipop School and the Valley School for February & March 2022.

Animal Control Responses: The Board went over the submitted January & February 2022 reports.

<u>Council Liaison Report</u>: Councilwoman Epstein was not present.

Correspondence: No correspondences for March 2022

Old Business: No old business to discuss.

<u>New Business</u>: A discussion was had pertaining to virtual vs. in-person meetings. For now, all meetings will remain virtually. This matter will be discussed again in the fall. Mr. Spies asked if the website can be more user friendly to join public meetings.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn was made by Dr. Valas at 8:20 pm, seconded by Ms. Breslow, and carried by all members. The next meeting is scheduled virtually for May 19, 2022 at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

.....*Tonya Tardíbuono.....* Tonya Tardibuono, BOH Secretary